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News ltems.

Dr. H. A. Brucg, Toronto, will shortly go to England.
Dr. J. D. McKay, Marion, Ind., was in Toronto, May gth.
A NEW quarantine \hospital is to be soon opened in Winnipeg.
Dr. HavLrpENNY, Winnipeg, has been visiting in Baltimore.

Dr. ARCHER BrowN has removed from Coboconk to Can-
nington. :
: s
TuE University Endowment Bill has passed the Legislature
of British Columbia.

AN Army Medical Corps’is being formed in Winnipeg, with
Dr. Webster in command.

DR. Scort, of Winnipeg, has bought the practice of Dr.
Cooper at Winkler, Man.

Dr. THOMPSON, M.P. for the Yukon, is reported to have
been appointed Commissioner.

Hay and Stephen Townships, Huron County, Ontario, have
had serious outbreaks of smallpox.

THE number of deaths in Winnipeg for the first quarter of
1907 totalled 368, against 341 in 1900.

A NEw hospital is to be established at Saskatoon, and it will
be under the control of the Grey Nuns.

* Dr. Joun E. MarcH, quarantine officer at the port of St.
John, N.B., died of paralysis on the 3rd of April.

Mg. Irving H. CameroN, LL.D., will go to England this
summer ; also Drs. J. A, Temple and Allen Bains.



